
November 15, 1982

J. Paul Plummer
Counsel
Exxon Company, U.S.A.
P. O. Box 2180
Houston, TX 77001

Re: In the Matter of Houston Lighting
and Power Co., et al. (South Texas
Project, Units 1 and 2) Docket Nos.
50 498A, 50-499A; Texas Utilities
Generating Co. , et al . (Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1
and 2) Docket Nos. 50-445A, 50-446A

Dear Mr. Plummer:

This letter is in further reference to our correspondence and telephone

conversation concerning the captioned matter and to advise that the

documents produced by representatives of the Carter Oil Company in response

to a subpoena issued by the NRC in this proceeding were destroyed on

November 10, 1982.

Sincerely,

Benjamin H. Vogler
s')tDeputy Antitrust Counsel ,
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